
TOWN OF HULL MEMORANDUM 
  
 
 TO:  Board of Selectmen 
 
FROM: Philip Lemnios, Town Manager 
 
SUBJECT: Agenda for July 21, 2016 Selectmen’s Meeting  
 

APPOINTMENTS 
 
 
7:30 Fort Revere Celebration Report and Presentation of Mementos given to Town at the 

Ceremony by Congressman Lynch 
 
7:35 Andrew Gollub, 40 Highland Ave-re-letter of interest to serve on the Planning Board 
 
7:40 Stephen White, 29 Whitehead Ave-re- letter of interest to serve on the Planning Board 
 
7:45 Eva Borsody Das-re-letter of interest to serve on the Public Land Use Committee 
 
7:50 Michael Dunphy-re-letter of interest to serve on the Public Land Use Committee  
 
7:55 Boyd Fulton-re-letter of interest to serve on the Public Land Use Committee  
 
8:00 Appointment of South Shore Vocational Exploratory Committee  
 

LICENSES 
 

1. Chris Giammasi, 33 Rosemont Rd, Weymouth –re-Chris G’s Gourmet Mac N’ Cheese 
Common Victualer License (NEW) 
 

2. Hull Knights of Columbus, 440 Nantasket Ave. – re: One day all alcohol for July 30, 
2016 from 6:00 pm – 10:00pm for Fundraiser sponsored by Lori Papa for Sardina 
Family 

 
CORRESPONDENCE 

 
1. The Struzziery Family, 8 Warren St-re-Annual Struzz’s 5K Home Run, Saturday 

October 1, 2016 at 10:00am 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 
The listings of items are those reasonably anticipated by the chair which may be discussed.  Not all items 
listed may in fact be discussed and other items not listed may also be discussed to the extent permitted by law. 
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